



Our Reference: SYD12/01463/15
DPIE Ref: DA14/96MOD 12

14 February 2020

Mr. Chris Ritchie
Director of Industry Assessments
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Sally Munk

Dear Mr. Ritchie,

**BORAL CONCRETE BATCHING PLANT, ST PETERS – MOD 12
25 BURROWS ROAD SOUTH, ST PETERS**

Reference is made to the above referral dated 3 July 2019, which was referred to Transport for NSW (TfNSW) for comment.

TfNSW raises no objections to the proposed modification, as the traffic generation will be less than previously proposed modifications and as such does have an impact on the surrounding classified transport network.

For more information, please contact Vic Naidu, A/Senior Land Use Planner, by email at development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Brendan Pegg
A/Senior Manager Land Use Assessment
Planning and Programs, Greater Sydney Division